



December 1, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting to apply for a change of identification as established in Title 47 subsection 2.933(b) for a currently approved device.

The original FCC ID is **MCQ-XBEE3**. This application will establish a new FCC ID of **2A8AX-MWRX01**.

The purpose of change is to facilitate a Class II Permissive Change for integration of this mobile device into a portable device designed by Bearaxe LLC.

We confirm that:

1. The original identification is FCC ID: **MCQ-XBEE3**
2. The original grant date is **11/17/2017**
3. The equipment is electrically identical to the original FCC ID. There has been no change in design, circuitry, or construction.
4. The original test results are representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed identification.

If you have any questions regarding the application, please do not hesitate to contact me directly via phone or email.

Sincerely,

Barry Winestock

Bearaxe LLC
Chief Technology Officer